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Malave, Erin

From: Shannon S Jean [shannon@seblochlaw.com)
Sent:  Thursday, April 15, 2010 12:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Document # 1L.08000033828
_/'-____—.

This is in regards to the above mentioned document number for Marcon-Jupiter, LLC.

Please note the correct address for the Registered Agent is as follows;

Registered Agent: Stuart E. Bloch, Esq.

Registered Office Address: Stuart E. Bloch, P.A.
980 N. Federal Highway, Suite 302
Boca Raton, Florida 33432

and not-

Registered Office Address:  Stuart E. Bloch, Esq.
c/o Bloch, Minerley & Fein, P.L.
980 N. Federa! Highway, Suite 412
Boca Raton, Florida 33432

Please see that these corrections are made effective immediately.
Please advise our office as soon as this change has taken place.
Thanks in advance for your attention to this matter.

Regards,

Shannon S. Jean-Noonan
Assistant to Stuart E. Bloch, Esq.

Stuart E. Bloch, P.A.
980 North Federal Hwy.
Suite # 302

Boca Ratan, FL 33432
Phone: (561) 338-7299
Fax: (561) 368-2292

NOTICE: The information contained in this email is legally privileged and confidential information intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you, the reader of this message, are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you should not further disseminate, distribute, print or copy
this email. In addition, if you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by telephone
(you may call collect). Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Nothing in this communication constitutes tax advice in any respect whatsoever
and cannot be relied upon by anyone for the avoidance of federal tax penalties of any kind or character.
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